
Paine and my examination of the premises, and you have assisted me, have you 
not ? 

Agent HOWLETT. Yes. 
Mr. JESSER. In making measurements and also in recounting the appearance 

of rooms, front lawn, garage, and otherwise? 
Agent HOWLE?T. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENXEK. In all those measurements that you made and reported to the 

reporter, were they as accurately made as you could make them under the 
conditions? 

Agent HOWLETT. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Did you report, orally, truthfully, and accurately the various 

measurements that are now recorded in this record? 
Agent HOWLETT. Yes. 
Mr. JESSER. And were you lnesent during the time that I also called figures 

or ordered descriptions? 
Agent HOWLER. Yes. 
Mr. JENSER. And were the figures I called and the descriptions I made, to the 

best of your knowledge, information and belief, accurate? 
Agent HOWLETT. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And made in your presence? 
Agent HOWLETT. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Thank you. 
Agent HO~LETT. There is one thing on thereon the window. 
Mr. JENNER. Which window? 
Agent HOWLETT. The window in the southeast bedroom. 
Mr. JENXER. Yes-that’s Marina’s bedroom, is it not? 
Mrs. PAINE. She was staging in there--yes. 
Agent HOWLETT. I believe I previously reported that as 3 feet 3 inches, and 

I think it should have been 3 feet 8 inches. 
hlr. JESNER. High or wide? 
Agent HOWLETT. Wide-would you like for me to cheek it? 
Mr. JEXNER. Yes ; you might check it. 
Mrs. PAINE. It’s probably 3 feet 6 inches-it’s identical to the shade we have 

just measured. 
Mr. JENNER. Off the record. 
(Discussion between Counsel Jenner, Agent Howlett, and the witness, Mrs. 

Paine.) 
Mr. JF,NNER. Back on the record for Airs. Paine’s testimony. 

TESTIMONY OF RUTH HYDE PAINE RESUMED 

Mrs. Paine has now produced and has in front of her as she is seated here at 
the table, some documents-what are they, JLrs. Paine? 

Mrs. PAINE. I have here translations ‘of seven of the letters, and they are 
the seven most recent letters that I have sent to Marina Oswald. 

Mr. JENNER. Since November 22? 
Mrs. PAINE. Since November 22. 
Mr. JENNER. They consist of one, two, three, four, five, six, seven pages? 
Mrs. PAINE. Each letter is complete on one page. 
Mr. JENIPER. And I will now mark that seven-page document as “Ruth Paine 

Exhibit No. 277.” 
(Instrument market1 by the reporter as “Ruth Paine Exhibit No. 277,” for 

identification.) 
Mrs. PAINE. And, I would like to describe what little correspondence between 

November 22 and the first date here-December 27. 
Mr. JENNER. Would you forgive me if I asked you a few more questions 

about the exhibit first? 
Mrs. PAINE. Oh, yes: I’m sorry. 
Mr. JENNFR. “Ruth Paine Exhibit 277” consists of seven pages of translations 

prepared by you? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s correct. 
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Mr. JENNER. Of the letters that you perpared, the originals of which you 
transmitted or delivered? 

Mrs. PAINE. That’s right. 
Mr. JENNER. You transmitted by mail or delivered by hand or some other 

fashion to Marina? 
Mrs. PAINE. Well- 
Mr. JENNER. Or sought to have delivered to her-should I put it that way? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s right. 
Mr. JENNEX. And do you note throughout this material the means or method 

by which you sought to draw these letters to her attention? 
Mrs. PAINE. Each one says how it was sent-yes. 
Mr. JENNER. And when did you make the transcripts that now appear as Ruth 

Paine Exhibit 277, by transcript I mean translations. 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes-the first three letters here, I have a note at the top indi- 

cating when the translation was made. 
Mr. JENNER. When were they made with relation to when the originals were 

dispatched? 
Mrs. PAINE. The first three translations were made later. 
Mr. JENNEB. How much later? 
Mrs. PAINE. Well, depending-the translations were all made on January 26. 

The Arst three letters were written respectively, December 27, December 23 
and January 3. 

Mr. JENNEB. And from what did you make the translation? 
Mrs. PAINE. From my notes in Russian of the original letter which I cannot 

now find. 
Mr. JENNER. You prepared a flrst draft and then after you had prepared the 

first draft and gone over it to make sure it recited what you wished, you then 
wrote the final answer? 

Mrs. PAINE. That’s right-in Russian. 
Mr. JENNER. In Russian and dispatched it? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s right. 
Mr. JENNER. And they are pages 4 through 7, correct? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s right-the other translations were all made at the time 

indicated on the page, which was also the time the letter was written and sent. 
Mr. JENNER. Now, have you in the last day or two at my request reviewed 

carefully the translations which now compose this Ruth Paine Elxhibit 277? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes I have. 
Mr. JENNER. And to the best of your knowledge, information and belief, after 

that check are you now able to say whether those transcriptions are accurate 
and whether also the statements you make of descriptive character in connec- 
tion therewith are also accurate and truthful? 

Mrs. PAINE. I believe them to be fully accurate. 
Mr. JENNEX. Now, you had another sheaf of papers when you produced 

Exhibit 277-what are those papers? 
Mrs. PAINE. I have a few scratch notes which tell what correspondence there 

was between November 22 and the first date of this exhibit., which was 
December 27. 

Mr. JENNER. Refreshing your recollection from those notes, tell me if you 
can what correspondence there was prior to the first letter, which appears 
as December 27, in Ruth Paine Exhibit 277? 

Mrs. PAINE. There were two or three short notes written by myself to Marina 
Oswald and sent to her along with a small stack of letters and checks which 
had come addressed to me, but really for her. I sent these via the Irving 
Police to Secret Service. I have no copies of these, but I have seen one in 
translation, I believe it to have been the second one that I wrote, among the 
Commission papers that were shown to me in Washington. 

There was a note and Christmas card sent to me by Marina and postmarked 
December 21. Then, there was also a note and Christmas card sent by me 
to Marina on the same date, December 21. 

Mr. JENNER. Did you send that before or after you received her card? 
Mrs. PAINE. They crossed. 
Mr. JENNEB. Are you able to translate now for the record the wording of 
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the Christmas card or message received from Marina by you? 
Mrs. PAIXE. I would rather have a frw minutes with it before doing it for 

the record. I have not done it in advance because time didn’t serve. I do 
want here to try to describe what I recall as the content of my note, which 

I have no copy of that. 
Mr. JEKSER. Sotes that are in your hand, are they in Russian? 
Mrs. PAINE. These, no; this is descriptive of what I sent and the situation 

surrounding the note I sent to her on December 21, and as I say, I have no copy 
of that note. I included a Christmas greeting from myself and my children and 
expressed my concern for her and said I didn’t want to bother her, but I did 

want to see her. 
Mr. JENNER. To the extent you can recite it literally, do so, please. 
Mrs. PAINE. I can’t-I handed this note to Mr. Martin in his home. 
Mr. JENNER. Is this the note you had in mind when you testified last week before 

the Commission that you had gone to his home and delivered something to him? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s right. 
Mr. JEKNER. Along with some other letters that had’ come containing con- 

tributions from kindhearted Americans which had been sent to Marina and 
arrived at your home? 

Mrs. PAIKE. That’s right. I talked with Mr. Martin and after having talked 

with him I added something to my note, saying that I had talked with him and 
that it had relieved my mind somewhat about her. I also brought that same day 
an opened package containing wrapped Christmas gifts which had come to my 
home addressed to me from a lady who had previously written to inquire what 

kind of gifts might be appropriate for Marina’s children. When I opened the 
package, though the outside had been addressed to me, the inside was labeled, 
“Rachel” and “Junie”, and clearly Christmas gifts for Marina and the two 
child~ren. I also brought a small box of Christmas cookies for the Martin family. 

Mr. JENNER. As gifts from you and your children to the Martin family? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s right; that’s correct. 

Agent HOWLETT. I remeasured that window at the southeast corner of the 
house-the first bedroon-the one which Marina was in, and that picture win- 
dow is correctly 3 feet 7 inches wide. 

Mr. JENNER. Now, we will go off the record. 

(Discussion between Counsel Jenner and the witness, Mrs. Paine, off the 
record.) 

Mr. JENNER. Back on the record 
Mrs. Paine, you recall that last week in testifying before lthe Commission, 

you referred to an incident in which you drove into Dallas with Lee Oswald 

accompanying you, for the purpose of having a key on your typewriter repaired? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s right. 
Mr. JENNER. And what date was that that you drove inlto Dallas? 
Mrs. PAINE. My recollection is that we d,rove in on October 14, Monday. 
Mr. JENNER. Have you, since your return to Irv-ing from Washington, found 

something in your home that helps refresh your recollection about that incident? 

Mrs. PAINE. I looked up the check stubs to see what date I wrote the Weaver 
Office Machines Co. a cheek to pay for that typewriter key repair. The check 
was written when we went to pick up the machine. 

Mr. JENNER. Now, you said “we.” Did Lee Oswald accompany you on that 

occasion as well? 
Mrs. PAINE. Ko, he did not ; just Marina and myself and our children went in, 

and the check stub is dated October 18. 
Mr. JENNER. And does that refresh your recollection as to the date when 

you picked up the typewriter? 
Mrs. PAINE. That is, of course, the date I picked’ up the typewriter, and it is 

my best judgment that it was therefore the preceding Monday that I took the 
typewriter in. 

Mr. JENNER. And what was the occasion again to-why you had the type- 
writer repaired as of that time? 

Mrs. PAINE. The original key was incorrect-1 had it replaced. 
Mr. JENNER. Incorrect in what sense-it had an incorrect Russian symbol- 

Russian language symbol? 
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Mrs. PAINE. That’s right. 
Mr. JENXER. And you wanted to replace it for what reason-did Lee Oswald 

desire to use it or were you using it or what were the circumstances? 
Mrs. PAINE. I was using the typewriter in preparation for teaching Russian to 

one student. 
Mr. JENKER. Is there anything else about that incident that you would like to 

add to the record. 
Mrs. P.UNE. So. 
hlr. JEKSER. Now. Mrs. Paine, I can think of no additional questions at the 

moment. 
Is there anything that has ocacurred to you in the meantime that is, since you 

were in Washington, to which you would like to draw my attention and the 
attention of the Commission as ljossibly having a bearing on the Commission’s 
investigation, the nature of which you have been heretofore advised? 

Mrs. PAIXE. No. 
1Ir. JEXNER. There is nothing? 
Mrs. PAINE. This is rather an aside. I would think. 
Mr. JENNER. All right, let’s go off the record a minute. 
(Discussion between Counsel Jenner and the witness, Mrs. Paine. off the 

record.) 
Mr. JENNER. We go back on the record. 
In gifts received by you since November 22, 1963. at your home, that is, gifts 

to Marina, did some of those glfts Come in the form of cash as distinguished 
from check or money orders? 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes, some of them did. I regret that most of those that came as 
cash came early and I simply sent them on to Secret Service as cash. After- 
about the end of 1963 I began to wonder, since I had not heard directly from 
Marina. whether she was getting these, and I therefore decided to send any 
such contributions that came to me as cash on to her as checks drawn on my 
bank account. 

Mr. JENNER. Had you talked with John Thorne, or Jim Martin in advance 
of delivering those checks-“yes” or “no”? 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. All right, tell us the circumstances? 
Mrs. PAINE. I asked John Thorne-- 
Mr. JENNER. By telephone or direct inquiry face to face? 
Mrs. PAINE. In person, at his office, whether Marina Oswald was signing, 

and by this I meant-endorsing her own checks and his reply to me was that 
everything she can do herself she is doing. From this I assumed she could 
sign her name. I left a letter which enclosed such a check written by me 
to her. 

Mr. JENKER. You left with whom? With John Thorne or with Mr. Martin? 
Mrs. PAIKE. It does look as if I had left it-let’s see-given to the hand of 

John Thorne. 
Mr. JENNER. Excuse me, you have now turned to the second page of Ruth 

Paine Exhibit 277 and you are pointing to a footnote at the bottom of that 
page, are you not? 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. And the reference there to this letter is to the letter which ag 

pears on that page? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s right. 
Mr. JENNER. And do I take it from the footnote that accompanying that 

letter transcribed in the second page of Ruth Paine Exhibit 277, accompany- 
ing it was a check? 

Mrs. PAINE. That’s right, enclosed in the stamped and sealed envelope. 
Mr. JENNER. And the check is the instrument you now hand me, dated De 

member 28, 1963, check number 205 in the sum of $10, payable to Marina Oswald, 
which we will mark as Ruth Paine Exhibit 277-A. 

(Exhibit marked by the reporter as Ruth Paine Exhibit No. 277-A, for 
identification.) 

Mr. JENNER. On the reverse side of that there appears in longhand as an 
endorsement and the name ‘.Marina Oswald.” Do you see it? 
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Mrs. PAINE. I do. 
Mrr JENNEIL Are you familiar with that signature? 
Mrs. PAINE. I am not. 
Mr. JEFNER. Are you familiar with Marina Oswald’s signature? 
Mrs. P-UNE. I am. 
Mr. JESSER. Looking at the endorsement on the reverse side of Exhibit 277-A, 

in your opinion is or is not that Marina Oswald’s signature? 
Mrs. PAINE. That is not hlarina Oswald’s official hand. 
Mr. JESSER. Did you repeat that process on some subsequent occasions of 

remitting cash gifts by check? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes, I did. 
Mr. JENKEX. And yo~i have now handed me another inst.rument which pur- 

norts to be and which is a check. 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. On the Southwest Bank and Trust Co., and what is the other 

document So. 277-A. this one. which is dated January 8, 1964, and it is the 
sum of $5 and it is check So. 216. 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes. 
Mr. JEXXER. It is also payable to Marina Oswald ; is that your check? 
Mrs PAINE. Yes, it is. 
Mr. JENNER. We will mark it as Ruth Paine Exhibit So. 277-B. 
(Instrument referred to marked by the reporter as Ruth Paine Exhibit NO. 

277-B, for identification.) 
Mr. JENRER. Referring to Exhibit 277-A and 277-B, does your signature 

appears as the maker of each of those checks? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes; it does. 
Mr. JENNER. And you recall distinctly that you did make them? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes; I do. 
Mr. JENNER. And these are the cancelled checks that are returned to you by 

your bank, Southwest Bank R: Trust Co.? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Referring to Exhibit So. 277-A and turning it over, is there 

an endorsement on the reverse side? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes; there is. 
Mr. JENNER. And do you recognize that endorsement? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes; I do. 
Mr. JENNER. Is it in longhand? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes; it is. 
Mr. JENNER. In whose hand? 
Mrs. PAINE. That is in Marina Oswald’s hand. 
Mr. JENNER. And it reads “Marina Oswald,” does it not? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Each of these checks also bears the stamped endorsement “For 

deposit only, to Oswald Trust Fund,” is that right? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s right-that should be said. 
Mr. JENNER. And are these instruments now in the same condition when 

they were returned to you, by your bank? 
Mrs. PAISE. Yes; they are. 
Mr. JENNER. Bliss Reporter, .I hand you the check So. 205 dated December 28, 

1969, please mark it Ruth Padne Exhibit So. 277-8. And mark check So. 216, 
dated .January 8, 1964, as Ruth Paine Exhibit So. 277-B. 

(Instruments marked by the reporter as Ruth Paine Exhibits Sos. 277-A and 
277-B.) 

Mr. JENNEB. May I have your permission, please Mrs. Paine, to retain these 
two exhibits and as soon as I have photostated them with all of the other 
originals of documents that you produced last week, I want to return them all 
to you at once. 

Mrs. PAINE. All right. 
Mr. JENNER. Anything else, now, that occurs to you? 
Mrs. PAINE. No. 
Mr. JENNER. Anything else that is pertinent which you think might be helpful 

to the Commission in this investigation? 
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Mrs. P~~INE. No. 
Mr. JENNER. We have been on and off the record during the course of this 

session, Mrs. Paine, in which I have had some conversation with you. Is there 
anything that occurred during those off-the-record sessions which you regard 
as pertinent which I have not brought out? 

Mrs. PAIXE. No. 
Mr. JENSER. Is there anything that occurred in those off-the-record sessions 

which in your opinion is inconsistent with anything that has been stated and 
testified in the record by you or stated into the record by Mr. Howlett or by me? 

Mrs. PAINE. No. 
Mr. JFZNNER. Off the record. 
(Discussion between Counsel .Jenner and the witness, Mrs. Paine, off the 

record.) 
Mr. JEKNER. Rack on the record now, please. Facing north, in the rear 

of the Paine home, the rear door leading from the kitchen-dining room area out 
onto the yard in the rear, there is a large pleasant, completely open yard with 
grass. The plot is surrounded by a cyclone fence 5 feet high with a gate so t,hat 
children playing, small children playing in the yard are completely protected 
and prevented from getting out. mat yard area, measuring from the north 
wall of the home to the rear fence is 80 feet, 6 inches and in width, measuring 
east to west, the yard from cyclone fence to cyclone fence is 51 feet. There 
is a clothesline that traverses from east to west in the yard and the clothesline 
itself, the poles, which are parallel to the east-west line of the house and east- 
west fence in the rear is 191/2 feet south of the rear fence. There are two large 
shade trees, both oaks, the one at the easterly line near the easterly fence is 
7 feet, 9 inches in circumference. There is one ahnnst opposite on the west, 
which is much smaller, and is about-not quite a foot thick. 

The tree in the front of the house which we have described earlier has a 
circumference of 6 feet, 3 inches, and the cirrumferenrefi we have re4ted in the 
record were measured at 3 feet from the ground. 

Is that correct, Mr. Howlett? 
Agent HOWLETT. It is 6 feet on the tree in the front, 3 feet from the ground. 
Mr. JENNER. I s-1 rerited’it 3 inches and that was in error. 
Agent HOWLETT. It should be 6 feet, measured 3 feet from the ground. 
Mr. JESSER. Mrs. Paine, have you translated the note which appears on the 

inside of the Christmas card from Marina, about which you have testified this 
evening? 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes; I have. 
Mr. JENNER. It appears on the left inside portion, does it not? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. Of the Christmas card and having interpreted or translated it 

would you read the translation into the record? 
Mrs. PAINE. The translation says: 

“DEER RUTH : 

Sends here greetings to you, Micheal and the children and wishes for a Merry 
Christmas and Happy New Year. I am very sorry that our friendship ended 
so unfortunately but it was not my fault. I hope that the new year will bring 
us all better changes. I wish you health, fortune, happiness and all of the 
very best. A great big thank you for all the fine things you did for me. 

Sincerely, 
MARINA. 

P.S.-Write if you feel like it, please. Greetings from little June. I kiss 
you, Marina.” 

Mr. JENNFX Thank you, Mrs. Paine. 
Nom, you have handed me a Christmas card, the cover page of which reads, 

“Wishing you the best,” and there is an insignia on the front of it. I have 
already referred to the inside cover page, which you now have interpreted for 
US, and directing your attention to that writing which appears to be in red 
ink, are you familiar with the writing? 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes; I am. 
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Mr. JENNEB. Whose writing is it? 
Mrs. PAINE. It is Marina Oswald’s writing. 
Mr. JENNER. You also handed me an envelope which is postmarked at Dallas 

on December 21, 1!363, and there appears to be some handwriting on that. Are 
you familiar with that handwriting? 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes; I am. 
Mr. JENNER. Whose is that? 
Mrs. PAIKE. It is Marina Oswald’s handwriting. 
Mr. JENPI’ER. Here again as in the case of other envelopes, the envelope itself- 

everything appearing on the face of the envelope is in English? 
Mrs. PAINE. That is right. 
Mr. JENNER. Whereas, the note on the inside is in Russian? 
Mrs. PAINE. That is right. 
Mr. JESNER. And this is as you testified-she was able to write English to 

the extent of addressing letters, cards, and envelopes? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s right. 
Mr. JEKSER. Miss Reporter, would you now mark the two exhibim I now 

hand you as Ruth Paine Exhibit Nos. 278, the card, and 278-A, the envelope? 
(Instruments referred to marked by the reporter as Ruth Paine Exhibit Nos. 

278 and 27&A, for identification.) 
Mr. JENNER. Mrs. Paine, is the card in the same condition now as it was 

except for the reporter’s identification, when you received it? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes; it is. 
Mr. JENNER. And was Ruth Paine Exhibit 278, the card enclosed in the 

envelope which has been identified as Ruth Paine Exhibit No. 278.4? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes ; it was so enclosed. 
Mr. JENNER. And except for having slit the envelope to remove its contents, 

is the envelope in the same condition now as it was when you received it? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. And may we, as in the case of the other exhibits, retain the 

original and when I have photostated it we will return them to you? 
Mrs. PAINE. That is fine. 
Mr. JENNER. I offer in evidence all of the exhibits which have been identified 

this evening. 
Is there anything at all which has occurred to you that you desire to add, 

Mrs. Paine? 
Mrs. PAINE. I can think of nothing else at this point. 
Mr. JENNER. I do want to ask you this-while you were translating the Christ- 

mas card message, Mr. Howlett and I measured-we went out in your back 
yard area, which is large and open, and we measured it and I recited the meas- 
urements in the record and the location of your large beautiful shade trees. I 
noted that there traverses from east to west your yard in the rear a clothesline. 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes. 
Mr. JENNEII. And I measured that as being located at 10% feet south of the 

back porch-f the back fence? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. Is that the clothesline to which you made reference when you 

testified last week in Washington as to where Marina was on the midafternoon 
or early afternoon of Sovember 22 when you went out to advise her that you 
had heard over the radio the name “Lee Oswald” in connection with events 
that day? 

Mrs. PAINE. No; it was not that that I heard. I heard that a shot had been 
fired from the School Book Depository Building and this is what I told her. 

Mr. JENNER. And is that clothesline and those posts which support the clothes- 
line and from which the line is stretched across the yard in the same position 
now as those posts were on that day? 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes; they are. 
Mr. JENNER. And on that occasion? 
Mrs. PAINE. I can’t remember whether as part of my testimony describing 

the evening of November 22, I said that Marina told me that when I reported 
to her the situation at the clothes line that the TV had announced that the 
shots which hit the President were fired from the School Book Depository. 
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She recalled that to me in the evening and told me when I hat1 toltl her this, 
her heart went to the bottom. I don’t recall whether I inclutled that. but I 
remember that during the Commission hearings-1 have rrcallecl it since. 

&Ir. JEN~.ER. I direct your attention to page 49 of the document txntitletl “.\fli- 
davits and State111ents T;lkeu in Co1n1ec.tion With the Assassination of the Presl- 
dent,” to lvhich we have heretofore made reference when I asked you to exa1iiine 
a list of documents and books and records and papers and l)amphlets. Directin: 
Sour attention to page 49-is that an affidavit or a signed statement that you 
furnishecl the Dallas city polic8r? 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes, it is. 
&Ir. JESK:ER. And is that the statement to which you had reference ill your 

testimony before the Commission that you gave on the evellillg of SO\-ember %‘! 
Mrs. PRIDE. The 22d, yes. 
IIr. JESSE:H. Tnder esnn~ination by :I!, offiqrr of the Dallas city police? 
Mrs. PAINE. That’s right. 
hlr. JENSER. Will you read it through and see if it ser\‘es to refresh your 

recollection, read it to yourself. and see if it serves to refresh your recollt~c+ion 
as to anything you might not have included in your testimony last wok iis to 

lvhat occurred during the course of the intervie\v of the Dallas city police 
with you? 

Mrs. PAINE. I don’t recall most of that content but that sure1.v was it-1 was 
under a good deal of stress at the time. 

“AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 
THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE ME, Patsy Collins. n Sotary Public in and for said county, State of 
Texas, on this day personally appeared Ruth Hyde Paine/w/f/~l, l.il> W. Fifth 
Street, Irking, Tesas. Who. after being b.r me duly sworn. on oath tlel~~ses ancl 
says : I have lived at the abol-e address for about 4 yr:lrs. JIy husband, Michael 
and I had been separated for about a year. IS the early winter of 1963, I weut 
to a party in Dallas because I heard that seine people would be there that sl)olr~ 
Russian. I was interested in the language. At that part]- I met Lee Oswald 
and his Russian wife Marina. About a month later I went to visit them on 
Neely Street. In JIax I asked her to stay with me because Lee I\-ent to Se\\ 
Orleans to look for work. *About two weeks later I tOOk Jlarina to Sew Orleans 
to join her husband. Around the end of September I stolq)ecl 1,~ to see them 
while I was on vacation. I brought JIarina back with me to lr\-i11z IIe c+anie 
in 2 weeks, later, but did not staF with his wife and me. Jlarina’s husband 
would come and spend most of the weekends with his wife. Through my neigh 
bor, we heard there was.an opening at the Texas School Book I)epository. Ler 
applied and was accepted. Lee did not spend last \veelrentl there. He came 
in about 3 pm yesterday and spent the night. I was asleep this morning when 
he left for work. 

(S) RUTH HYDE PAISE.” 

Mr. JENNER. Now, I direct your attention to page 46. There alq~ears to be 
a signature of Mrs. Jlarina Oswald OII that page. You are familiar \yith her 
signature? 

Mrs. PAINE. Yes, I am. 
Mr. JENSER. Is that her signature? 
Mrs. PAINE. Yes, that is her signature. 
hIr. JENESER. Will you read the statement and see if it serves to refresh your 

recollection or stimulate so1ne other recollection as to what occurret that e\-e11ing 
or at any other time, to which sou ha\-e not alreadS testified. 

Mrs. PAINE. (Read instrument referred to.) 
Mr. JENNER. Mrs. Paine, you have now read what purports to be a statement 

taken from Marina Oswald on the night of Sorember 2” at the Uallas Cit.\ 
Police Station? 

Mrs. PAISE. Yes. 
Mr. JENSER. On that occasion did you interpret or translate for lIarinn 

Oswald? 
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JIrs. I'AI~E. X0 ; I (lid not. 
Jlr. JESXI~X. Were you present n-hen she was examined? 
Jlrs. PAISE. Yes; I was. 
Jlr. JE~SER. And now. having eramined the statemmt transcribed on page 46. 

to the best of hour r’ecollection, to the extent it summ:trizes what was said, is it 
aecura te? 

Mrs. P.~IsE. IYell, I 1)articularly renleml)er the llart of the testimong or the 
statement, sworn statement, that talks about the rifle, that she had known there 
had been a rifle in the garage and that it was not there on the 2‘2d, that she could 
not positive& say it was her husband’s rifle when they sh;)wed her a rifle at the 
police station. This is what I particularly remember. 

Mr. JESSER. Do you recall that she fist4 the time when she had sren the 
blanket lnior to November 22 as having beet1 2 weeks ltrior thereto? 

Jlrs. PAINE. She was indetlnite, more so than the statement here. 
JIr. LESSER. The statement reads, “I oi)ened the blanket and saw a rifle in it.” 
JIrs. POISE. My recollection of that is that she ol)cned the blanket ant1 tiaw 

a portion of what she judged to be a rifir. having known already that her husband 
had one. 

1Ir. JENSEN. Did she identify the lxtrt she saw as the stock of the rifle? 
Mrs. J?AISE. I don’t recall-that was all done by the 1sJlice. 
Mr. JESSER. JIrs. Paine, is there anythin, 0 in additi~~u that has occurred to 

you-however, JIr. Howl&t has called my attention to something we thought 
we might ask you before we c1o.x. 

Directing your attention to the bottom dravver of the secretary in the kitchen- 
dining area of the house, was Lee Oswald familiar with the contents of that 
drawer? 

l\lrs. PAIKE. I think it appears iu my testimony at \Vashiugton that to the best 
of my knowledge neither he nor Jlarina saw me use the contents of that drawer. 

;\Ir. JENNER. Did you ever see either of them enter that drawer? 
~frS. PAINE. ?iO. 

Mr. JENNER. All right. I think I ;uu tlnished-is there anything you wish to 

add? 
Mrs. PAISE. x0. 

Mr. .JESSER. It is now 10 minutes after 11 and we arrived here at 7530 this 
evening. Mrs. Paine, again I espress to you my personal appreciation of the 
length to which you have gone to be cooperative with me and with the Com- 
mission and with all of IIS undertaking this sometimes gruesome work. 

LMrs. PAIXE. Well, I am glad to help. 
Mr. JENNER. And you hare been very helpful. Thank you. 
Mrs. PAISE. Thank you. 
Mr. JESXER. This deltosition will be transcribed. \Vr will have it here in 

Dallas nest week when I return. If you wish to read it, you may do so and you 
may call me at the 17nited States attorney’s Mice ant1 it will be arailaltle to YOU 
to read. If the other transcript is ready, since I am otiicially authorized to hare 
the same in my possession, I will do my best to bring one with me so that you 
may read your testimony of last week as well. 

JIrs. PAINE. I would be very interested in that, thank you, and I could then 
sign this deposition. 

Mr. JESSER. Yes; you could sign this and the deljositinn I took of you on 
Saturday of last week. 

Mrs. PAISE. All right. Thank you. 

Mr. JENNER. Thank you again, and that is all. 

TESTIMONY OF MICHAEL R PAINE 

The testimony of Jlichael R. Paine was taken at 2 30 pm., on JIarch 17. 1964, 
at 200 Maryland hrenue SE.. \Vashington, D.C., by Jlrssrs. Wesley .J. Liebeler 
and Sorman Rrdlic~h. assistant c~ounsrl of the Presideut’s Commission. 
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